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Gustave A. Krueger Building   (Contributing)    524 W. Water St.    1886   Map 21
This two-story rectilinear plan Commercial Vernacular form building was built in 1886 for Gustave Krueger, who used it to house his meat market.21  The building measures 22-feet-wide x 80-feet-deep and it rests on cut stone foundation walls that enclose a basement story.  The building has a symmetrically designed cream brick-clad main façade that is framed by a two-story-tall brick pilaster strip at either side and which faces south onto West Water St.   Its first story consists of a full-width four-bay-wide storefront, each bay of which is now separated from the next by iron support inside.  The left-hand bay contains the deeply inset flat-arched main entrance, which is now lined with modern wood paneling and features a modern solid door.  The two middle bays originally each contained a two-light display window, but these have now been replaced by smaller one-light windows centered between wood panels above and below them.  The right-hand bay contains the slightly inset second story entrance, which also now contains a modern door above which is a filled transom opening.  The entire storefront is then crowned by an overhanging wooden cornice that is supported by six small shaped wooden brackets.
The second story is in largely original condition and is three-bays-wide.  The two side bays each consists of a segmental-arched window opening, each of which has a cut stone sill and a corbelled brick hood mold into which is set a paneled stone keystone.  Both of these openings originally contained one-over-one-light double hung wood sash windows having a segmental-arched upper sash, but these have now been replaced with somewhat smaller flat-arched double hung windows.  The center bay, however contains a three-sided oriel window.  Placed in the spandrels above the left-hand and right-hand window openings are two small inset panels.  The façade is then crowned by a tall corbelled brick parapet.


21 Princeton Republic.  March 18, 1886, p. 5; April 15, 1886, p. 5; April 22, 1886, p. 5; September 9, 1886, p. 5

From 1886 till at least 1927 the first story of this building housed a meat market.  An 1886 description described it as follows:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The new brick structure of Gus Krueger is so far completed that he is moving his family into the upper story.  The lower floor is arranged to carry on his business in a complete manner.  The front room is well adapted as a sales room.  Then there is the ice room, the cooling room and rooms for cutting sausage and meats, rooms for storage, etc., all with a view to handiness in work and adaptability in that line of business. The rooms up stairs are as convenient as a family could wish.  A bay window in the front room appears rather peculiar on the outside hanging over the street, but step into the room and look out of that window and its value is at once appreciated.  As a matter of fact the building is complete, convenient and perfect for the use designed, is an ornament to the village and exemplifies the good taste of the proprietor.22
The building has recently been renovated and is now in excellent condition.  Even the changes to the windows do not seriously detract from the overall quality of the building.















22 Princeton Republic.  September 9 1886, p. 5
